Agenda Item No. | U{ Qa

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

July 8, 2025

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager M
SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement
Town staff continue to explore alternative options for the satisfactory completion of the project.

N&W Caboose Acquisition
Town staff has accepted the offer of RepairTech regarding the additional tasks added to the
original scope of work for the renovation of the historic train car.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



